From: Close, Roland

Sent: 15 August 2014 15:09
To: 'Simon Tofts'

Subject: RE: Conditions letter

Dear Simon,
| acknowledge receipt of the letter.

| do not actually discharge the condition as it is a condition that requires continual compliance as it
states “... but the tree protection measures must remain in-situ until completion of the
development.”

There is nothing else that you need to do re: condition 6 at this stage prior to the development
commencing.

Regards

Roland

From: Simon Tofts [mailto:simon.tofts@bluecedarhomes.co.uk]
Sent: 15 August 2014 15:03

To: Close, Roland

Subject: RE: Conditions letter

Dear Roland

Further to your letter dated 17 July 2014 in relation to the discharge of Condition No. 6 pursuant to
Application No. P132734/F, please find attached a letter from our Arboriculturist, confirming that
the tree protection fencing has been properly installed and that it conforms with the advice
contained within BS5837:2012.

| trust that Condition No. 6 can now be full discharged.
Regards

Simon

From: Close, Roland [mailto:rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 July 2014 09:12

To: Simon Tofts

Subject: Conditions letter

Simon,
Please see attached.

| will not send a hard copy as e-mail suffices.



For my info::-

a) have you submitted the details yet pursuant to condition 2 {may be stuck in our system)?
b) When do you think you will be able to issue addendum re: contamination report etc.
Regards

Roland close



